
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2023-0109-01 
 

  
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
 

HIRING OF TESTING LABORATORIES FOR THE MICROBIOLOGICAL 
AND NUTRITIONAL ANALYSIS OF THE NXTFOOD PH PRODUCTS 

 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
  

Clarifications:  
QUERIES ANSWERS 

Do bidders need to submit a certified true copy of 
the bid documents?  

Bidders should submit the copy of the original 
documents. 

How many sets of documents are needed to 
submit?  

Only one set of Eligibility, Financial and Post-
qualification documents shall be submitted. 

What is the specific alcohol content to be tested? 
Ethanol or Methanol?  

Ethanol and Methanol shall be tested for the FLIP 
Beer and Purple Mountain. 

When will we receive the Term of Reference?  Bidders may download the bid documents 
including the Terms of Reference in CITEM and 
PhilGEPS website.  

For the Blue du Ciel Chicken, only Paella will 
undergo nutritional analysis?  

Yes, only the Chicken Paella Mix will undergo the 
nutritional analysis for the Bleu du Ciel Chicken.  

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 15th day of September 2023. 
 

 
 

                                                                        ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
                          Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 


